



**UNITED STATES  
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION  
REGION II**

245 PEACHTREE CENTER AVENUE NE, SUITE 1200  
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-1257

January 18, 2017

Mr. George A. Lippard, III  
Vice President - Nuclear Operations  
South Carolina Electric & Gas Company  
Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station  
P.O. Box 88  
Jenkinsville, SC 29065

SUBJECT: REPLY TO SOUTH CAROLINA ELECTRIC AND GAS COMPANY LETTER  
DATED DECEMBER 20, 2016, REGARDING RESPONSE TO INSPECTION  
REPORT NO. 05000395/2016007 AND NOTICE OF VIOLATION, VIRGIL C.  
SUMMER NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1

Dear Mr. Lippard:

Thank you for your letter dated December 20, 2016, in response to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission's (NRC) letter dated November 22, 2016 (ML16327A378), transmitting a Notice of Violation.

We have reviewed your response and find that it meets the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 and other instructions specified in the Notice. In your response, you documented the reason for the violation, the corrective steps that have been taken and the results achieved, the corrective steps that will be taken, and stated that full compliance will be achieved after the NFPA 805 License Amendment Request is approved by the NRC. The NRC has reviewed the corrective actions, which appear to be adequate, and has no further questions at this time. The corrective actions to address the violation will be examined during a future inspection.

This letter will be made available for public inspection and copying at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html> and at the NRC Public Document Room in accordance with 10 CFR 2.390, "Public Inspections, Exemptions, Requests for Withholding."

Sincerely,

/RA/

Bradley J. Davis, Acting Chief  
Reactor Projects Branch 7  
Division of Reactor Projects

Docket No.: 50-395  
License No.: NPF-12

January 18, 2017

Mr. George A. Lippard, III  
Vice President - Nuclear Operations  
South Carolina Electric & Gas Company  
Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station  
P.O. Box 88  
Jenkinsville, SC 29065

SUBJECT: REPLY TO SOUTH CAROLINA ELECTRIC AND GAS COMPANY LETTER  
DATED DECEMBER 20, 2016, REGARDING RESPONSE TO INSPECTION  
REPORT NO. 05000395/2016007 AND NOTICE OF VIOLATION, VIRGIL C.  
SUMMER NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1

Dear Mr. Lippard:

Thank you for your letter dated December 20, 2016, in response to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission's (NRC) letter dated November 22, 2016 (ML16327A378), transmitting a Notice of Violation.

We have reviewed your response and find that it meets the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 and other instructions specified in the Notice. In your response, you documented the reason for the violation, the corrective steps that have been taken and the results achieved, the corrective steps that will be taken, and stated that full compliance will be achieved after the NFPA 805 License Amendment Request is approved by the NRC. The NRC has reviewed the corrective actions, which appear to be adequate, and has no further questions at this time. The corrective actions to address the violation will be examined during a future inspection.

This letter will be made available for public inspection and copying at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html> and at the NRC Public Document Room in accordance with 10 CFR 2.390, "Public Inspections, Exemptions, Requests for Withholding."

Sincerely,

/RA/

Bradley J. Davis, Acting Chief  
Reactor Projects Branch 7  
Division of Reactor Projects

Docket No.: 50-395  
License No.: NPF-12

\*See previous concurrence

☒ PUBLICLY AVAILABLE ☐ NON-PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

☐ SENSITIVE ☒ NON-SENSITIVE

ADAMS: ☒ Yes ACCESSION NUMBER: ML17019207

☒ SUNSI REVIEW COMPLETE ☐ FORM 665 ATTACHED

OFFICE	RII:DRP	RII:DRP					
SIGNATURE	/RA/	/RA/					
NAME	S. Ninh	B. Davis					
DATE	1/ /2017	1/ /2017	1/ /2017	1/ /2017	1/ /2017	1/ /2017	1/ /2017
E-MAIL COPY?	YES NO	YES NO	YES NO	YES NO	YES NO	YES NO	YES NO

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

DOCUMENT NAME: G:\DRPI\RPB7\PIR\SUM ACK LETTER TO NOV.DOCX